
1

admin

From: Annie Koh <annie.koh@income.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 25 March 2020 9:09 AM

To: 'assignments@lkkauto.com'; Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Cc: Thio Tse Kiat; Teng Ken Leong; Toh Choon Hin

Subject: RE: TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK ON 25/03/2020

Dear LKK, 

 

Please assist to survey the following vehicles as per Mr Toh’s instruction :- 

 

SN OIC Claim No. Vehicle 

WorkShop 

Name 

WorkShop 

Address 

WorkShop 

Contact 

Survey 

Type 

Survey 

Time OI VEH DOA 

1 

Juliana 

Lee 
MT/1089094-

002 SFH9222D 

TRANS 

EUROKARS 

PTE LTD 5 UBI CLOSE 

Ronald 

Yap / 

9127 

7928 

Physical 

Survey 

14:00-

16:00  SFS8388H 20/3/2020 

 

 

 

Please contact workshops. 

 

Please revert to officer-in-charge after survey. 

 

 

 

Thank you. 

Annie Koh 

Senior Admin Assistant, Motor Insurance 

T +65 6430 7899 

www.income.com.sg 

 

 

 

 

 

.  

Disclaimer 

 

This e-mail contains privileged or confidential information which is intended only for the use of the recipient(s) named 

above. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all copies of it. Thank 

you.  


